
From: "Jason Glantz" <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us>
To: "Charles Schandel" <cschandel@cityofportorchard.us>

"David Humphrey" <dhumphrey@cityofportorchard.us>
"David Walker" <dwalker@cityofportorchard.us>
"Jerry Jensen" <jjensen@cityofportorchard.us>
"Randy Ernst" <rernst@cityofportorchard.us>
"Andee Walton" <awalton@cityofportorchard.us>
"Andrew Brandon" <abrandon@cityofportorchard.us>
"David Huibregtse" <DHuibregtse@cityofportorchard.us>
"Donna Main" <dmain@cityofportorchard.us>
"Nathan Lynch" <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>
"Stephen Morrison" <smorrison@cityofportorchard.us>
"Bill Schaibly" <bschaibly@cityofportorchard.us>
"Elizebeth Deatherage" <edeatherage@cityofportorchard.us>

Date: 6/1/2016 1:17:45 PM
Subject: FW: FREE OBP Virtual Instructor-Led Training (VILT) Courses - JuneSchedule

Attachments: OBP VILT Schedule - June.pdf

All,
 
These classes are only available during days and swings.  At this point they won’t be recorded to watch at a later date.  If you
want to sign up make sure you get approval through your supervisor.
 
Thanks.
 
J. Glantz
Sergeant
546 Bay St.
Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax

 
From: FLO Mailbox [mailto:flo@wsfc.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 10:56 AM
To: FLO Mailbox
Subject: FREE OBP Virtual Instructor-Led Training (VILT) Courses - June Schedule
 
Good morning, Fusion Liaison Officers,
 
Throughout the month of June several Virtual Instructor Led Training (VILT) opportunities are being made available through the
DHS Office for Bombing Prevention.  Attached and below you will find additional information on the course topics, dates, and
times. 
 

Washington State Fusion Center
www.wsfc.wa.gov   |   intake@wsfc.wa.gov   |  877.843.9522
 
 
 

 
OBP Virtual Instructor-Led Training (VILT) Awareness Courses - June Schedule Open for Registration
 
Infrastructure Protection Partners, The Office for Bombing Prevention (OBP) Virtual Instructor-Led Training (VILT) Counter-
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DESCRIPTION 


Virtual Instructor Led Training (VILT) 


courses provide general awareness 


level counter-improvised explosive 


device (C-IED) information to a broad 


audience through an on-line virtual 


training experience with a live 


instructor.  Perfect for participants 


with time availability constraints, they 


can be taken as stand-alone courses 


or serve as prerequisites for many of 


the instructor-led courses provided by 


the Office for Bombing Prevention 


(OBP). 


 


 


 


REGISTRATION INFORMATION 


Register on the OBP/CDP Schedule & 


Registration Page at 


https://cdp.dhs.gov/obp 


FEMA SID number and Password are 


required to apply  


To obtain a FEMA SID go to:  


https://cdp.dhs.gov/femasid/register. 


 


 


 


 


ON-LINE VIRTUAL CLASSROOM 


Approximately 2 business days prior to 


the course start date, you will receive 


login instructions. 


 


 


 


 


EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS 


Laptop/desktop/mobile device with 


internet connection capable of running 


Adobe Connect. Landline or mobile phone 


to call into Phone Bridge. 


Homemade Explosives and Precursor Awareness (HME-P): Provides foundational knowledge on 


HMEs and common precursor materials that are used to build HMEs. [75 Min] 


Date Times  Date Times 


6/7/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM  6/28/2016 2:00-3:15 PM 


6/22/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM  6/30/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM 


6/28/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM  6/30/2016 2:00-3:15 PM 


     


Improvised Explosive Device Construction and Classification (IED-CC): Provides foundational 


knowledge on the construction and classification of IEDs. [75 Min] 


Date Times  Date Times 


6/8/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM  6/28/2016 2:00-3:15 PM 


6/23/2016 9:00-10:15 AM  6/30/2016 9:00-10:15 AM 


6/28/2016 9:00-10:15 AM  6/30/2016 2:00-3:15 PM 


     


Improvised Explosive Device Explosive Effects Mitigation (IED-EEM):  Provides an introduction 


to the fundamentals of explosives effects. Details the difference between blast, 


thermal/incendiary, and fragmentation effects. [75 Min] 


Date Times  Date Times 


6/8/2016 2:00-3:15 PM  6/29/2016 9:00-10:15 AM 


6/14/2016 2:00-3:15 PM  6/29/2016 2:00-3:15 PM 


6/23/2016 2:00-3:15 PM    


     


Introduction to the Terrorist Attack Cycle (ITAC): Introduces a model of the terrorist attack cycle 


that describes the nature of terrorist surveillance, target selection, planning and other 


activities that occur before and immediately after an attack. [105 Min] 


Date Times  Date Times 


6/7/2016 9:00-10:45 AM  6/21/2016 2:00-3:45 PM 


6/9/2016 9:00-10:45 AM  6/29/2016 11:00 AM-12:45 PM 


6/16/2016 9:00-10:45 AM  6/29/2016 2:00-3:45 PM 


     


Protective Measures Awareness (PMA): Provides an overview of the risk management process, 


surveillance detection and the development of appropriate protective measures on facility 


characteristics. [75 Min] 


Date Times  Date Times 


6/8/2016 9:00-10:15 AM  6/29/2016 9:00-10:15 AM 


6/14/2016 9:00-10:15 AM  6/29/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM 


6/21/2016 9:00-10:15 AM    


     


Response to Suspicious Behaviors and Items (RSBI): Provides participants with an awareness 


of the indicators of suspicious behavior and the basic responses to suspicious behaviors 


and/or items. [75 Min] 


Date Times  Date Times 


6/7/2016 2:00-3:15 PM  6/28/2016 9:00-10:15 AM 


6/9/2016 2:00-3:15 PM  6/30/2016 9:00-10:15 AM 


6/16/2016 2:00-3:15 PM  6/30/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM 


6/28/2016 9:00-1015 AM    


     


 


Office for Bombing Prevention  


Virtual Instructor Led Training (VILT) 


 


Virtual Instructor Led Training (VILT) 
 


June 2016 Course Schedule  
(Times are Eastern Standard Time) 


 


Courses are provided by DHS with no charge to attend 



https://cdp.dhs.gov/obp

https://cdp.dhs.gov/femasid/register



Open attached file
OBP VILT Schedule - June.pdf



Improvised Explosive Device (C-IED) awareness courses provide basic bombing prevention information ranging from IED
construction and classification to the terrorist attack cycle. All on-line virtual training courses are conducted with a live
instructor, using the Homeland Security Information Network (HSIN) Connect feature. Participants can connect either as a
HSIN member or guest (does not require a HSIN membership). VILTs are great for participants with time availability
constraints as most classes are approximately one-hour in length and can be taken independently.
 
Additional information: Classes are open to anyone. A FEMA Student Identification (SID) number and Password are
required to apply. If you don’t have a FEMA SID one can be obtained by going to: https://cdp.dhs.gov/femasid/register . 
 
Registration Information: For more information and to access the online registration process, visit the OBP VILT
Schedule/Registration Page at: https://cdp.dhs.gov/obp . Select the desired course and date from the listings and
you will be automatically directed to the online application process. Registration must be completed two business days
prior to class start date. The June schedule is included below:
 

June 2016
Course Schedule

(Times are Eastern Standard Time)
 

Homemade Explosives and Precursor Awareness (HME-P): Provides foundational
knowledge on HMEs and common precursor materials that are used to build HMEs. [75 Min]

Date Times  Date Times
6/7/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM  6/28/2016 2:00-3:15 PM

6/22/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM  6/30/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM
6/28/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM  6/30/2016 2:00-3:15 PM

   
Improvised Explosive Device Construction and Classification (IED-CC): Provides
foundational knowledge on the construction and classification of IEDs. [75 Min]

Date Times  Date Times
6/8/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM  6/28/2016 2:00-3:15 PM

6/23/2016 9:00-10:15 AM  6/30/2016 9:00-10:15 AM
6/28/2016 9:00-10:15 AM  6/30/2016 2:00-3:15 PM

    
Improvised Explosive Device Explosive Effects Mitigation (IED-EEM):  Provides an
introduction to the fundamentals of explosives effects. Details the difference between blast,
thermal/incendiary, and fragmentation effects. [75 Min]

Date Times  Date Times
6/8/2016 2:00-3:15 PM  6/29/2016 9:00-10:15 AM

6/14/2016 2:00-3:15 PM  6/29/2016 2:00-3:15 PM
6/23/2016 2:00-3:15 PM    

     
Introduction to the Terrorist Attack Cycle (ITAC): Introduces a model of the terrorist attack
cycle that describes the nature of terrorist surveillance, target selection, planning and other
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
     

Protective Measures Awareness (PMA): Provides an overview of the risk management
process, surveillance detection and the development of appropriate protective measures on facility
characteristics. [75 Min]

Date Times  Date Times
6/8/2016 9:00-10:15 AM  6/29/2016 9:00-10:15 AM

6/14/2016 9:00-10:15 AM  6/29/2016 11:00 AM-12:15 PM
6/21/2016 9:00-10:15 AM    

     
Response to Suspicious Behaviors and Items (RSBI): Provides participants with an
awareness of the indicators of suspicious behavior and the basic responses to suspicious behaviors
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

     
 
 
If you have questions, please contact OBP training coordinators thru the OBP Training inbox at:
OBPTraining@HQ.DHS.GOV .
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